From: Jeff Watson

To: "Darrel Ellis"

Subject: BL-11-00001 Kissinger

Date: Thursday, March 03, 2011 11:11:00 AM

Attachments: BL-11-00001 Kissinger Master File Compressed 3.3.2011.pdf

BL-11-00001 Kissinger

Kittitas County Community Development Services has issued conditional
approval for the above Boundary Line Adjustment/Segregation Application.
Please see attached file. The signed original conditional approval letter has been
sent to the applicant via US Mail, please feel free to contact me if you have
additional concerns or questions.

Jeff Watson
Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development
Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926 BEFTITAS @ CF %1%
jeff. watson@co.kittitas.wa.us “Building Partnerships-Building Communities”

P: 509.933.8274
F: 509.962.7682

All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public
Disclosure under RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the
recipient.


mailto:allison.kimball@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=COURTHSE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JEFF.WATSON
mailto:drellis@inlandwireless.com
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/current/boundary-line-adjustments.asp

KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926
CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506
Building Partnerships — Building Communities Fax (509) 962-7682

KITTITAS COUNTY

March 3, 2011

Bob and Dawn Kissinger
P.O. Box 728
Easton WA 98925
RE: Kissinger Boundary Line Adjustment, BL-11-00001

Map Number 20-14-20010-0003 Parcel Number 415436

Map Number 20-14-20040-0008 Parcel Number 420434
Dear Mr. and Mrs. Kissinger,
Community Development Services is in receipt of the above referenced application. The application has been deemed
complete and preliminary approval is hereby granted. Pursuant to Kittitas County Subdivision Code Chapter 16, please note
the following items must be completed prior to final approval of the administrative segregation and must be submitted to our
offices for review:

1. 2011 full year’s taxes need to be paid as per RCW 84.56.345.

2. Please refer to the attached Kittitas County Public Works and Kittitas County Fire Marshall Comment Memos
for information regarding additional requirements.

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me at (509) 933-8274.

Sincerely,

Jeff Watson
Staff Planner
CC sent via E-Mail to: Darrel Ellis @ <drellis@inlandwireless.com>

BL-11-00001 Kissinger Master File Compressed 3.3.2011 @ \\Arda\teams\CDS\Projects\BLAs\BL 2011\ BL-11-
00001 Kissinger

COMMUNITY PLANNING * BUILDING INSPECTION ® PLAN REVIEW * ADMINISTRATION * PERMIT SERVICES * CODE ENFORCEMENT ® FIRE INVESTIGATION





From: Holly Duncan

To: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: BL-11-00001 Kissinger
Date: Monday, February 28, 2011 1:42:17 PM

OK. Thank you for the clarification. This should be OK.

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 9:43 AM
To: Holly Duncan

Subject: RE: BL-11-00001 Kissinger

Yes... they could have done a much better job with this application, it’s a bit
confusing. The survey is not a reflection of the current parcel configuration; it is
to be used at some later date to indicate the distribution of property in the
estate. See the attached map for a better picture. All they are doing at this point
is to transfer a small sliver from parcel A to parcel B to match the existing fence
line.

From: Holly Duncan

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 11:03 AM
To: Jeff Watson

Subject: RE: BL-11-00001 Kissinger

Jeff,
Is the existing configuration available or did | miss it?

Holly

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 2:35 PM

To: Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen; Jan Ollivier; Holly Duncan
Subject: BL-11-00001 Kissinger

BL-11-00001 Kissinger

Christina, Holly, and Brenda,

Could you please review this application for comment. Control Click on the
hyperlink above (or go to the attachment tab in EDEN).

Thanks,

Jeff Watson
Planner I





AT e

Kittitas County Community Development
Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926 BETTIIAR TG 51
jeff.watson@co Kittitas.wa.us “Building Partnerships-Building Communities"

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

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14
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KITTITAS COUNTY FIRE MARSHAL’S OFFICE

411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office (509) 962-7657 Fax (509) 962-7682

February 23, 2011

Jeff Watson

Public Works Department
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926

Re:  Kissinger (BL-11-00001)
Dear Mr. Watson:
After conducting a review of the above named project, I have the following comments:
e Ensure that boundary line adjustments do not infringe upon existing structures, to include propane tanks,
etc.

e Creation of any additional roads or access must comply with the International Fire Code.
e All future development must comply with the International Fire Code.

Any questions or concerns regarding fire service features may be directed to the Kittitas County Fire Marshal’s
Office at 509-962-7000.

Sincerely,

Brenda Larsen
Fire Marshal

Prevention e©¢ Education e Investigation e Enforcement

Version 2009.2





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

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

= e
KITTITAS COUNTY

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jeff Watson, Community Development Services
FROM: Christina Wollman, Planner |l 0}5

DATE: February 3, 2011

SUBJECT: Kissinger BL-11-00001

The Public Works Department has reviewed the Request for Boundary Line Adjustment and finds that it
meets current Kittitas County Road Standards.

Our department recommends final approval with the following conditions:

a. An approved access permit shall be required from the Kittitas County Department of Public
Works prior to creating any new driveway access or performing any work within the county road
right of way.

b. Maintenance of driveway approaches shall be the responsibility of the owner whose property
they serve. The County will not maintain accesses.

c. Any further subdivision or lots to be served by proposed access may result in further access
requirements. See Kittitas County Road Standards.

d. Evidence of existing access and/or evidence of access to be created should be confirmed prior to
sale of property.

e. Access is not guaranteed to any existing or created parcel on this application.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need further information.

Page 1 of 1

411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1 TEL (509) 962-7523
Ellenshurg, WA 98926 FAX (509) 962-7663
G:\Eng\Development\BLA and SEG\BLA\Kissinger BL-11-01\BLA FINAL.doc





From: Keli Bender

To: Jeff Watson

Subject: Re: BL-11-00001 Kissinger

Date: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 3:30:29 PM
Jeff;

There will be nothing required by the KRD on the above referenced application. If you need anything
further, please let me know.

Keli

Keli R. Bender

Lands Clerk/RRA

krd.keli@fairpoint.net

1(509) 925-6158

————— Original Message -----

From: Jeff Watson

To: 'Keli Bender'

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 2:39 PM
Subject: BL-11-00001 Kissinger

Please review the attached file for KRD comments and requirements.

Thanks,

Jeff Watson
Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development

Services

411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926 T
jeff.watson@co Kittitas.wa.us “Building Partnerships-Building Communities”

P: 509.933.8274
F: 509.962.7682

All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to
Public Disclosure under RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than
the recipient.






From: Jeff Watson

To: Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen; Jan Ollivier; Holly Duncan
Subject: BL-11-00001 Kissinger
Date: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 2:34:00 PM

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

Ellensburg, WA 98926 B EIIAS EOH %1
jeff. watson@co Kittitas.wa.us “Building Partnerships-Building Communities”

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

To: "Keli Bender"

Subject: BL-11-00001 Kissinger

Date: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 2:39:00 PM

Attachments: BL-11-00001 Kissinger Master File Compressed for KRD.pdf

Please review the attached file for KRD comments and requirements.

Thanks,

Jeff Watson
Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development
Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926 BITTITASCO1 S 1Y
jeff.watson@co.Kittitas.wa.us “Building Partnerships-Building Communities"

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





BLA Preliminary Submittal Requirements For:

BL-11-00001 Kissinger

Date Received: January 4, 2011

Review Date: January 18, 2011

Map Number: 20-14-20010-0003, 20-14-20040-0008 Parcel Number: 415436, 420434
Planner: Jeff Watson = Zoning: Agriculture 3

v Fee Collected

¥ Second Page of Application turned in (Contact Page)

v 8.5 X 11 Preliminary Plat Map

v Parcel History (Required for Comm Ag & Ag 20 if <20 Acres)

v Subdivision conforms to the county comprehensive plan and all zoning regulations

v Located within Fire District Fire District 7 (Cle Elum)

v Located within Irrigation District | KRD

v School District Easton School District
[ In UGA

Critical Areas
[CYes [ No Within a Shoreline of the State Environment:

[ZYes [ No Withina FIRM Floodplain Panel #:
[CYes [ No Within a PHS Habitat Habitat Type:
[£ Yes [CNo Wetland in Parcel Wetland Type: = Notin BLA Area
[2Yes [£No Seismic Rating Category:

[CYes [£No Within Coal Mine Area

[2Yes [£No Hazardous Slope in Parcel Category:
[2Yes [ No Airport Zones within Parcel Zone:
[2Yes [©No AdjacenttoForest Service Road Road:

[ZYes [£No Adjacent to BPA Lines or Easement
[CYes [£No Within 1000' of Mineral Land of LTS

[CYes [£No Within Landslide Area
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KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

“Building Partnerships — Building Communities” Fax (509) 962-7682

il S
KITTITAS COUNTY

PERMIT NUMBER: D - [-6000(

KITTITAS COUNTY
REQUEST FOR PARCEL SEGREGATION, PARCEL COMBINATION AND BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT

Assessor's Office Community Development Services Treasurer’s Office

Kittitas County Courthouse Kittitas County Permit Center Kittitas County Courthouse
205 W 5" Suite 101 411 N Ruby, Suite 2 205 W 5", Suite 102
Ellensburg, WA 98926 Ellensburg, WA 98926 Ellensburg, WA 98926

KITTITAS COUNTY ENCOURAGES THE USE OF PRE-APPLICATION MEETINGS. PLEASE CONTACT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES TO
SET UP A PRE-APPLICATION MEETING TO DISCUSS A PROPOSED PROJECT.

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY IN INK. ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEETS AS NECESSARY. PURSUANT TO KCC 15A.03.030, A COMPLETE
APPLICATION IS DETERMINED WITHIN 28 DAYS OF RECEIPT OF THE APPLICATION SUBMITTAL PACKET AND FEE. THE FOLLOWING ITEMS
MUST BE ATTACHED TO THE APPLICATION PACKET:

REQUIRED FOR SUBMITTAL
’(@l Unified Site Plan of existing lot lines and proposed lot lines with distances of all existing structures, well heads and septic
drainfields.
ﬁ Signatures of all property owners.
OPTIONAL ATTACHMENTS
O An original survey of the current lot lines. (Please do not submit a new survey of the proposed adjusted or new parcels until

after preliminary approval has been issued.)
O Legal descriptions of the proposed lots.

O Assessor Compas Information about the parcels.

APPLICATION FEE:

[(]s875Administrative Segregation (5630 CDS/S130 FM/S115PW) 380 Boundary Line Adjustment (5225 CDS/$65 FM/S90PW)
_ SEGREGATED INTO LOTS, 7& LA BETWEEN PROPERTY OWNERS

/__ BLA BETWEEN PROPERTIES IN SAME OW%P
[(]850 ComBiNaTION AI D

__ COMBINED AT OWNERS REQUEST

JAN 04 2011
KITTITAS CO.
FOR STAFF USE ONLY g

COMMUNITY PLANNING * BUILDING INSPECTION * PLAN REVIEW * ADMINISTRATION * PERMIT SERVICES * CODE ENFORCEMENT





REQUEST for PARCEL SEGREGATION and BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENTS
THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED BY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES AND THE TREASURER'S OFFICE PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL TO THE ASSESSOR’S OFFICE.

1. Contact information:

Bob O. & Dawn Kissinger P.O. Box 728
Applicant’s Name Address
Easton WA, 98925

City State, Zip Code

Phone number Email Address

2. Street address of property:
800 Pioneer Trail Road
Cle Elum, WA 98922

Address:

City/State/ZIP:

3. Zoning Classification: AG-3

New Acreage

(Survey Vol. 37 ,Pg 7 )
14.67 acres

Original Parcel Number(s) & Acreage
(1 parcel number per line)

204 -B00 10 5015436 - 14.35 acres
lo~1¢{- 20040 ~0e0% pin of 420434 - .32 acres

Applicant is: v/__ Owner Purchaser Lessee

Owner Signature Réquired

Applica ignature (if different from owner)

Treasurer’s Office Review

A\ Fgle

Kittitas Countﬁﬁ'easnrer’s Office

Tax Status: J&%M / By: Date: /" yl//

pliecl (Sl
Community Development Services Review

This segregation meets the requirements for observance of intervening ownership.

This segregation does meet Kittitas County Code Subdivision Regulations (Ch. 16.04 Sec. )
This segregation does meet Kittitas County Code Subdivision Regulations (Ch. 16.04.020 (5)
Deed Recording Vol. Page Date **Survey Required: Yes  No
() This BLA meets the requirements of Kittitas County Code (Ch. 16.08.055).

—
S St S

Card #: Parcel Creation Date:

Last Split Date:

Review Date:

**Survey Approved:

Current Zoning District:

By:

By:

Notice: Kittitas County does not guarantee a buildable site, legal access, available water or septic areas, for parcels receiving

approval for a Boundary Line Adjustment or Segregation.
Edited 8/4/10





This page must be completed for segregations and for boundary line adjustments not requiring a survey. Please

use this page to indicate which parcels contain improvements.

THIS AREA FOR USE BY APPLICANT
(Use additional sheets as needed)

Directions:

1.

Identify the boundary of the segregation:
a. The boundary lines and dimensions
b. Sub-Parcel identification (i.e. Parcels A, B, C or Lots 1, 2, 3, etc.)

Show all existing buildings, well heads and drain fields and indicate their distances from the original exterior property lines AND
from the proposed property lines. If you have a copy of an original survey, please attach. A new survey will not be needed until

preliminary approval has been granted.

Provide legal descriptions for each proposed tax parcel and identify by letter or number use on the map. Example: Parcel A — The
North 75 feet of the West 400 feet of the Southwest quarter of the Southwest quarter of the Southwest quarter of Section 02;
Township 20 North; Range 16 East; W.M.; Except the West 30 feet thereof for roads.






Kissinger--415436

1 of2

Kissinger--415436

http://gis.co.kittitas.wa.us/compasviewer/Default.aspx

' e, - j ;f.'l:!. s —
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o 300 125085

040-0003

Map Center: Township:20 Range:14 Section:21

| Kittitas County Disclaimer
Kittitas County makes every effort to produce and publish the most current and accurate information

12/30/2010 10:36 AM
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RESULTING DESCRIPTION OF KISSINGER PARCEL

The East half in the area of that portion of the South half of the Northeast quarter of
Section 20, Township 20 North, Range 14 East, W.M., Kittitas County, Washington;
lying South of South boundary line of the former right-of-way of the Chicago
Milwaukee St. Paul and Pacific Railroad Company.

AND

Parcel B as reflected in that certain survey recorded under Kittitas County Auditor’s
Recording No. 201004130016, Book 37 of Surveys, page 7, records of Kittitas
County, Washington; being a portion of the South half of Section 20, Township 20
North, Range 14 East, W.M., Kittitas County, Washington.





TaxSifter Version 4.0 Page 1 of 2

Kittitas County
Assessor

205 W 5th Ave Suite 101
Marsha Weyand ) Ellensburg, WA 98926
Assessor Phone: (509)962-7501
Fax: (509)962-7666

= ———
L KITTITAS COUNTY

Property Summary appraisal petaiis)

Parcel Information Ownership Information

Parcel Number: 415436 Current Owner: KISSINGER, BOB O ETUX
Map Number: 20-14-20010-0003 Address: PO BOX 728
Situs: 00800 \PIONEER TRAIL RD CLE ELUM City, State: EASTON WA
Legal: ACRES 14.35, CD.#5894-1; SEC. 20; TWP. 20; Zipcode: 98925

RGE. 14; E1/2 IN AREA OF NE1/4 LYING S. RR

R/W

Assessment Data Market Value Taxable Value

Tax District: 41 Land: 200,130 Land: 200,130
Open Space: Imp: 181,670 Imp: 181,670
Open Space Perm Crop: 0 Perm Crop: 0
Date: Total: 381,800 Total: 381,800
Senior
Exemption:

Deeded Acres: 14.35
Last Revaluation
for Tax Year:

Sales History

Date Book & Page # Parcels Grantor Grantee Price
09-17-2003 18527 1 KISSINGER, DAWN D KISSINGER, BOB O ETUX
12-10-2002 16457 1 KISSINGER, DAWN D KISSINGER, DAWN D
04-23-2002 47655 1 MINER, DAWN D KISSINGER, DAWN D
09-05-2000 11076 1 MINER, LYNN J ETUX MINER, DAWN D
07-01-1995 40554 1 MINER, DAWN D. MINER, LYNN J ETUX

Building Permits

Permit No. Date Description Amount
32 1/1/1995 RALT CABIN RNEW 55,307

5 Year Valuation Information

Year Billed Owner Land Impr. Pe&r:lﬁ;op Total Exempt Taxable Taxes

2010 KISSINGER, BOB O ETUX 200,130 181,670 0 381,800 0 381,800 View Taxes
2009 KISSINGER, BOB O ETUX 131,130 198,730 0 329,860 0 329,860 View Taxes
2008 KISSINGER, BOB O ETUX 131,130 198,730 0 329,860 0 329,860 View Taxes
2007 KISSINGER, BOB O ETUX 131,130 198,730 0 329,860 0 329,860 View Taxes
2006 KISSINGER, BOB O ETUX 131,130 198,730 o} 329,860 329,860 View Taxes
2005 KISSINGER, BOB O ETUX 106,570 81,990 188,560 188,560 View Taxes

http://www.co Kittitas.wa.us/taxsifterpublic/t-assessor.asp?pid=415436 11/19/2010





Parcel #
Map #
Parcels Sold With
' Acres Recorded
| Situs Address
Owner Name
Name Cont.
Mailing Address
City/State
Zipcode

Crutical Areas

Contarns > 30% Slope
DOE Ground Water Moratorium
' PHS Site Name
Roof Hazard
i Roof Class
Seismic Category
Flood Zone
Shore Line
Wetland Code
FEMA Flood Map
| FIRM Zone
' Coalmine Shaft
| Airport Zone
' Zone Name
'Land Use
' Max Elevation
PG
18O

415436
20-14-20010-0003
none

14.35

00800 \PIONEER TRAIL RD CLE ELUM

KISSINGER, BOB

PO BOX 728
EASTON WA
98925

O ETUX

Yes

MODERATE HAZARD RATING
CLASS B
D1

U .
53009502298 .
ZONE C

AG-3
RURAL
2106
135
0.064

i R T T
|

' Commisioner District 2
' Hospital District
| School District
| Irrigation District
' Voting Precinct

| Weed District

HOSPITAL DISTRICT 2 .
Easton School District,Cle Elum-Roslyn School District g
KRD

EASTON

WEED DISTRICT #5






CONE GILREATH LAW OFFICES

DARREL R. ELLIS

ELLENSBURG OFFICE DOUGLAS W. NICHOLSON
200 EAST 3" AVENUE R

PO. BOX 499 JENNIFER M. ELLIS
ELLENSBURG, WASHINGTON 98926 JOHN H.F. UFKES

TELEPHONE (509) 925-3191
FAX (509) 925-7640

December 9, 2010

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby, Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926

Reply To:

V CLE ELUM OFFICE

105 EAST 17 STREET

P.O. BOX 337

CLE ELUM, WASHINGTON 98922
TELEPHONE (509) 674-5501

FAX (509) 674-2435

Re: Boundary Line Adjustment/Estate of Christopher F. Darling/Bob O. and Dawn D. Kissinger

Gentlemen:

Enclosed please find the following:
1. Request for Boundary Line Adjustment;

2. Check in the amount of $380.00;

3. Copy of Personal Representative’s Deed from the Estate of Christopher F. Darling to
Bob O. Kissinger and Dawn D. Kissinger;

4. Copy of Survey recorded under Kittitas County Auditor’s Recording No. 201004130016;

5. Copy of Kissinger’s Kittitas County Assessor’s Property Summary;

6. Resulting Property description.

With respect to the above mentioned attachment the requested Boundary Line Adjustment is
done for the purpose of reflecting existence of a long standing fence line which is located to the
south of the Kissinger’s existing south boundary line. If you require further documentation,

please contact me at your convenience.

Yours very truly,

CONE GILREATH LAW OFFICES

DARREL l% %E%IS

DRE:Is

Enclosures noted above





)

KITTITAS COUNTY PERMIT CENTER

TR CO T 411 N. RUBY STREET, ELLENSBURG, WA 98926 RECEIPT NO.: 00010065
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
(509) 962-7506 (509) 962-7698 (509) 962-7523

Account name: 023312

Applicant:

Type:

Permit Num

Date: 1/4/2011

KISSINGER, BOB O ETUX

check

ber

BL-11-00001
BL-11-00001
BL-11-00001

#1855
Fee Description Amount
BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT MAJOR 225.00
BLA FM FEE 65.00
PUBLIC WORKS BLA 90.00

Total: 380.00






